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From: Mark Hite
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 7:06:00 AM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: RE: MATS cost Estimates
Importance: Normal

___________________________________
Thanks Eric. Will plan to add this MATS to the CSAPR, and prepare the 10-year rate projection for the
members. Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420

270-827-2561 (corporate)

270-844-6149 (office)

270-577-6815 (mobile)

812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com

_____

From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 5:31 PM
To: Mark Hite
Subject: MATS cost Estimates

Mark

I could not find previous e mail
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Here are the cost estimates from S&L report

There are 2 tabs

Use the one named without particulates


